Appendix E-4
Sample Report

Field Log of Landfill Groundwater Elevations in Monitoring Wells



Michael Frisko <friskomm@cmcmua.com>

RE: depth to waters

2 messages

Bodnar, Craig <cbodnar@emsl.com> Thu, Jul 18, 2019 at 9:00 AM
To: "friskomm@cmcmua.com” <friskomm@cmcmua.com>

Sorry not sure how | missed them:
MW15 14.11'

MW20 12.19’

MW21 9.63'

MW30 12.68'

MW31 11.42'

Thanks Craig

Craig Bodnar | Field Services Manager
EME_L‘ EMSL Analytical, Inc. | 200 Route 130 North | Cinnaminson, NJ 08077

Phone: Office: 856-303-2564 Mobile: 862-254-1596 | Fax: 856-786-5975 | Toll Free: 800-220-3675

Some of the resources EMSL Analytical, Inc. offers to our clients:

LABConnect | Order Products | Client Corner | Training | Additional Resources | Sampling Videos

“This email may contain privileged and confidential information and is solely for the use of the sender's intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of

this communication is strictly prohibited. |f you received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete all copies and attachments.
Thank you.”

From: Bodnar, Craig

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:33 PM
To: 'friskomm@cmecmua.com’
Subject: depth to waters

MW1 3.66’
MW2 1.86



MW3 9.98'
MWe6 9.49'
MW9 8.82’
MWO9A 10.88’
MW10 9.61°
MW11 8.93'
MW12 5.52'
MW13 3.19'
MW14 10.05’
MW17 8.97'

Sorry for the delay.

Craig Bodnar | Field Services Manager

EMSL Analytical, Inc. | 200 Route 130 North | Cinnaminson, NJ 08077

Phone: Office: 856-303-2564 Mobile: 862-254-1596 | Fax: 856-786-5975 | Toll Free: 800-220-3675

Some of the resources EMSL Analytical, Inc. offers to our clients:

LABConnect | Order Products | Client Corner | Training | Additional Resources | Sampling Videos

“This email may contain privileged and confidential information and is solely for the use of the sender's intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete all copies and attachments.
Thank you.”

Michael Frisko <friskomm@cmcmua.com> Mon, Jul 22, 2019 at 8:53 AM
To: "Bodnar, Craig" <cbodnar@emsl.com>

No problem Craig! Thank you!
[Quoted text hidden]

Michael M. Frisko

Senior Engineering Technician



Cape May County Municipal Utilities Authority
1523 Route 9 North

Cape May Court House, NJ 08210

Phone 609-465-9026 ext 1218

Fax 609-465-9025

friskomm@cmemua.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential or privileged information
belonging to the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any disclosure,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mailed information is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.



